## ANNOUNCEMENT BY

## BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

## For the week ending April 7, 1956

### THANGES IN STATE BANK MEMBERSHIP

•	CHANGES IN STATE BANK MEMBERSHIP	
District		Date effect.ve
	Voluntary Withdrawal	
9	First State Bank of Pierpont, Pierpont, South Dakota.	4-2-56
•	Mergers and Establishment of Branches	
2	The Trust Company of New Jersey, Jersey City, New Jersey, a State member, merged under its charter and title with Peoples National Bank, Secaucus, New Jersey. A branch was established in the former location of the latter bank.	4-2-56
2	Bank of Allwood, Clifton, New Jersey, and Bank of Passaic and Trust Company, Passaic, New Jersey, both State members, merged under charter and title of the latter bank. The forme	4-2-56
	head office and branch of Bank of Allwood will be operated as branches by the continuing bank.	
. 2	Hempstead Bank, Hempstead, New York, a State member merged under its charter and title with The Wheatley Hills National Bank, Westbury, New York, A branch was established in the former location of the latter bank.	
5	Wachovia Bank and Trust Company, Winston-Salem, North Carolina, a State member, merged under its charter and title with City Industrial and Savings Bank, Greensboro, North Carolina, an insured nommember. A branch was established in the former location of the latter bank.	3 <b>-</b> 1-56
	Establishment of State Member Branches	
2	The County Trust Company, White Plains, New York, established a branch at Peekskill, New York, to be known as Peekskill Drive-in Office.	3-14-56
Lu Digitized for FRASER	The Lorain Banking Company, Lorain, Ohio established a branch at 200 Sixth Street, to be known as Drive-In Branch.	4-4-56
http://fraser.stlouisfed.o	rg/	

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

K.3 No. 12

- 2 .

#### District

Date effective

# CHANGES IN FOREIGN BRANCHES OF AMERICAN BANKS AND BANKING CORPORATIONS

The Chase Manhattan Bank, New York, New York, opened a branch in the Monserrate Building at the northwest corner of Munoz Rivera Avenue at University Avenue, in the Rio Piedras section of the City of San Juan, Puerto Rico. (The date of establishment of this office had previously been reported as March 19, 1956.)

3-16-56